DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING AND ZONING
OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

County Administration Building
69 W. Washington, Suite 2830
Chicago, IL 60602-3169
TEL (312) 603-0500
FAX (312) 603-9940

Timothy P. Bleuher
COMMISSIONER OF BUILDING AND ZONING

OF COOK COUNTY TDD (800) 526-0857
Building and Zoning (cookcountyil.gov)
ADDRESS AUTHORIZATION FORM
TO: Emergency Telephone System Board

ATTN: MARTIN BENNETT

Communications Center 911

9511 W. Harrison, Des Plaines, IL 60016
Phone: 847-294-4744 and Fax: 847-294-4745
Email: martin.bennett@ccsheriff.org

FROM: Building & Zoning
RE: Authorization of Address
Permit #

Please be advised that a building permit is about to be or is being processed by the Building and Zoning Dept. for:

Please approve a street name and address assignment for the following property:

PIN #: Lot #:

Legal Description

(or see survey attached)

Applicant Name:

Applicant Address:

Applicant Phone Number

OFFICE USE ONLY

ESTB approves the following street name and address assignment:

Signature

Date
Applicant to submit completed form to ETSB at the above address. ETSB to send this completed form scanned
to Cook County Building and Zoning Permit Control by email: permitcontrol.bnz@cookcountyil.com
Edited 12/22/2021




